
From: Vetting <vetting@safe-ships.sg> 
Date: Thu, Jan 4, 2024 at 5:33 PM 
Subject: Re: FW: Seraya Vessel Clerance - MT BRIGHT SONIA 
To: Sharon Tan <sharontan@pseraya.com.sg> 
Cc: SystemOps <systemops@pseraya.com.sg>, Othman <othman@pseraya.com.sg>, Duane Sng 
<duane.sng@pseraya.com.sg> 

 
Dear Sharon, 

SIRE report is not available for our assessment and clearance. 

We do not have sufficient info to clear the vessel. 

Vessel Bright Sonia is NOT cleared. 

Best regards, 

John 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject: FW: Seraya Vessel Clerance - MT BRIGHT SONIA 

Date: 2024-01-04 17:12 

From: Sharon Tan <sharontan@pseraya.com.sg> 

To: "Vetting (vetting@safe-ships.sg)" <vetting@safe-ships.sg> 

Dear John 

Kindly help  to clear above vessel for Fuel Oil ops at PSPS.  

Thank you 

Regards, 

Sharon Tan 
System Operations 
PetroSeraya Pte. Ltd (UEN 200705392E)  

450 Alexandra Road #01-01  
Singapore 119960  
DID +(65) 6213 8636 
Mobile +(65) 97929556 
Web ytlpowerseraya.com.sg  
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